
Board Meeting   
Agenda (Public)   

1.00 p.m. Wednesday 24 November 2021  

Remote Meeting (Teams) 

 

  

                                                
1 S7(2)(f)(i) LGOIMA 1987 
2 S7(2)(f)(i),(g),(h),(i),(j) LGOIMA 1987 
3 S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987 
 

Item Subject Action Trust/Co. Start Time Duration 

Welcome of Public to the Meeting 

PROCEDURAL  

1 Agenda and Apologies To Note T & C 1.00 p.m.  5 mins 

2 Register of Directors’ Interests and Rolling 12-
Month Board Work Programme  

To Note T & C 

3 Public Minutes 27 October 2021 To Approve T & C 

CE REPORT AND PERFORMANCE REPORTING 

4 Statement of Intent Performance for Year Ended 
30 June 2021, Nick Hill 

To Note T & C 1.05 p.m. 40 mins 

5 CE Report, Nick Hill  

1. Financial Performance Report  
2. Current Operational Risks (RC) 1 
3. Health and Safety Report (RC) 1 
4. Capital Programme (RC) 1 
5. LGOIMA Register (RC) 1 

To Note T & C 

Exclusion of Public from the Meeting   

PROCEDURAL 

6 Confidential Minutes 27 October 2021 and 
Action Tracker 2 

To Approve T & C 1.45 p.m. 5 mins 

SIGNIFICANT STRATEGIC MATTERS 

7 ICT Shared Services, Mandy Kennedy and Mark 
Shepherd 3 

To Discuss C 1.50 p.m. 1 hour  

15 mins 

8 Auckland Stadium Network, Nick Hill 2 To Discuss C 

Afternoon Tea Break  3.05 p.m. 10 mins 

9 Auckland Film Studio Network, Pam Ford 2 To Discuss  C 3.15 p.m. 45 mins 

10 Aotea Creative Quarter Programme 
Establishment, Noah Maffitt 1 

To Discuss T 

Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 1 Board 24 Nov (Public) - Agenda

1



Board Meeting   
Agenda (Public)   

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                
4 S7(2)(f)(i) LGOIMA 1987 
5 S7(2)(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987 
6 S7(2)(a),(f)(i) LGOIMA 1987 
 

Item Subject Action Trust/Co. Start Time Duration 

OPERATIONAL AND SHAREHOLDER ACCOUNTABILITY 

11 AUL Annual Report, Brian Monk 4  To Approve C 4.00 p.m. 55 mins 

12 Auckland Art Gallery Heritage Building 
Restoration Project, Heather Harris 5 

To Approve  T 

13 Climate Change Risk to Auckland Unlimited, 
Pam Ford 4 

To Approve T & C 

14 Destination Committee Member Appointment, 
Nick Hill 6 

To Approve C 

15 Transformation Project, Mark Shepherd 4 To Note T & C 

16 RFA Trust Management Report, Brian Monk 4  To Note T 

BOARD PRIVATE SESSIONS 

17 Board and CEO Session and Board Only 
Session, Mark Franklin 

To Discuss T & C 4.55 p.m. 5 mins 

 Close of Meeting   5.00 p.m.  

Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 1 Board 24 Nov (Public) - Agenda

2



Board Meeting   
Agenda (Public)   

 
Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 Section 7(2) 

 
Subject to sections 6, 8, and 17, this section applies if, and only if, the withholding of the 
information is necessary to— 
 
(a) protect the privacy of natural persons, including that of deceased natural persons; or 
 
(b)  protect information where the making available of the information— 

 
(i) would disclose a trade secret; or 

 
(ii) would be likely unreasonably to prejudice the commercial position of the person 

who supplied or who is the subject of the information; or 
 

(ba) in the case only of an application for a resource consent, or water conservation order, or 
a requirement for a designation or heritage order, under the Resource Management Act 
1991, to avoid serious offence to tikanga Maori, or to avoid the disclosure of the location 
of waahi tapu; or 

 
(c)  protect information which is subject to an obligation of confidence or which any person 

has been or could be compelled to provide under the authority of any enactment, where 
the making available of the information— 

 
(i) would be likely to prejudice the supply of similar information, or information from 

the same source, and it is in the public interest that such information should 
continue to be supplied; or 

 
(ii) would be likely otherwise to damage the public interest; or 

 
(d)  avoid prejudice to measures protecting the health or safety of members of the public; or 
 
(e)  avoid prejudice to measures that prevent or mitigate material loss to members of the 

public; or 
 
(f)  maintain the effective conduct of public affairs through— 

 
(i) the free and frank expression of opinions by or between or to members or 

officers or employees of any local authority, or any persons to whom section 2(5) 
applies, in the course of their duty; or 

 
(ii) the protection of such members, officers, employees, and persons from improper 

pressure or harassment; or 
 

(g)  maintain legal professional privilege; or 
 
(h)  enable any local authority holding the information to carry out, without prejudice or 

disadvantage, commercial activities; or 
 

(i)  enable any local authority holding the information to carry on, without prejudice or 
disadvantage, negotiations (including commercial and industrial negotiations); or 

 
(j)  prevent the disclosure or use of official information for improper gain or improper 

advantage. 
 
 

Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 1 Board 24 Nov (Public) - Agenda

3



 

  

November 2021 

 

 
  
 
 

Name Position Directorships/Trusteeships Other Interests Possible Conflicts 

Mark Franklin Chair ● Precinct Management Limited (Director) 
● Te Kuha General Partner Limited (Director) 
● Aquaclear Dewatering Technology Limited 

(Director) 
● Rangitira Developments Limited (Director) 
● Stevenson Holdings Limited (Director) 
● Stevenson South Island Limited (Director) 
● Stevenson Group Limited (Director) 
● Drury South Limited (Director) 
● Stevenson Agriculture Limited (Director) 
● Auckland Regional Chamber of Commerce & 

Industry Limited (Director) 
● Lochinver Station Limited (Director) 
● Oteha Valley Investments Limited (Director) 
● Cloudview Holdings Limited (Director) 
● Stevenson Mining Limited (Director) 
● Swimtastic Limited (Director) 
● Allied Farmers Limited (Chair/Director) 

 

  

Jennah Wootten Deputy Chair ● Cricket 2021 Limited (Director) 
● Generate Global (Director and Shareholder) 

● Aktive – Auckland Sports & Recreation 
(CEO) 

 

Alastair Carruthers Non-Executive Director ● Homeland NZ Enterprises Ltd (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● Homeland NZ Trading Ltd (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● Carruthers Consulting Ltd (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● Cornwall Park Trust Board (Trustee) 
● Services Workforce Development Council, 

Tertiary Education Commission (Council Member) 
● Auckland Regional Amenities Funding Board 

(Board Member) 
● Auckland War Memorial Museum Trust Board 

(Trustee) 

 
● Following the voluntary liquidation and dissolution 

of the Auckland Show Grounds (comprising the 
EMA and A & P Society) Cornwall Park has 
appointed a new 12 month operator pending a 
review of the best use of the site and assets.  

● The ARAFB provides operating funding to some  
entities who occupy and perform in AU facilities. 

● Homeland hosts events for Auckland Convention 
Bureau and other Auckland Unlimited funded 
entities from time to time.   

Carol Cheng Non-Executive Director 
● Hong Consulting Limited (Director and 

Shareholder) 
● CYWE Trustee Limited (Director and 

Shareholder) 
● Eastland Property Services Limited (Shareholder) 

  

Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 2 Board 24 Nov (Public) - Register of Interests

4



 

  

● Auckland International Airport Limited 
(Shareholder) 

● Spark New Zealand Limited (Shareholder) 
● Comvita Limited (Shareholder) 
● SkyCity Entertainment Group Limited 

(Shareholder) 
● Tesla Inc (Shareholder) 

Hinurewa te Hau (Hinu) ● Non-Executive Director ● Matariki Cultural Foundation (Trustee) 
● Matariki Global Holdings Limited (Director) 
● Taamaki Records Limited (Director) 
● Otamatea Pioneer & Kauri Museum Board 

(Trustee) 
● Q Theatre Limited (Trustee) 
● TEC Workforce Development Council Services 

(Director) 

● General Manager Creative Northland 
● Advisor Te Hua o te Kawariki Trust 
● Advisor Manea Footprints of Kupe 
● Chair of WOMEX (World Music Expo) 

Pan Indigenous Network representing 
36 indigenous nations globally  

● On the board for Q Theatre Limited - there were 
preliminary conversations during COVID of the 
potential for Q to be managed by AU 

Fabian Partigliani ● Non-Executive Director ● Partigliani Consulting Limited (Director) 
● 3B&P Family Trust (Trustee) 
● Smartfood Limited (Chairman) 

● Consultant to Private Equity companies 
● Consultant to individual businesses on 

business strategy, M&A and 
operational improvements  

● Red Shield Security Limited (CEO) 

● RedShield provides products and services to a 
wide range of government agencies and local 
councils including CCO’s such as Auckland 
Transport.   

Jen Rolfe  ● Non-Executive Director ● Citycare Limited (Director) 
● Rainger & Rolfe (Director) 
● Barbara Andrew Family Trust (Trustee) 
● Thomas Family Trust (Trustee) 
● Thomas Number 2 Family Trust (Trustee) 

 

● New Zealand Marketing Association 
(Member) 
 

● Prior to Jen Rolfe’s appointment to the RFAL 
Board, Rainger & Rolfe provided some marketing 
services to RFA. 

● Rainger & Rolfe is providing marketing services to 
Watercare.  

● Rainger & Rolfe is providing marketing services to 
Martin Jenkins (occasional Auckland Unlimited 
consultant).  

● Jen Rolfe’s husband act as agent for Peter 
Burling and Blair Tuke (Emirates Team NZ) 

Dan Walker Non-Executive Director 
● New Zealand Māori Tourism Society (Deputy 

Chair) 

● School of Indigenous Studies Limited (Director) 

● Whanau Mārama Parenting Limited (Director) 

● Korowai Hikuroa Consulting Limited (Director and 
Shareholder) 

● Pou Tuarā o Te Rūnanga o Ngāti Ruanui Trust 
(Shareholder)  

● Ngati Ruanui Tahua Limited (Shareholder) 

● Ngati Ruanui Fishing Limited (Shareholder) 

● Ngā Whaotapu (Trustee) 

● Meremere Marae Charitable Trust (Trustee) 

● Stanmore Bay Primary School (Trustee) 

● Tahu Hikuroa Foundation (Trustee) 

● Registered Celebrants of Aotearoa 
(Member) 

● Microsoft New Zealand Limited (Cloud 
Infrastructure & Applications Solutions 
Lead)  

 

 

Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 2 Board 24 Nov (Public) - Register of Interests

5



 

  

● Indigenous Growth Limited (Advisory Board 
Chair) 

● Massey University Executive Education (Advisory 
Board Member) 

● Digital Advisory Board of MIT (Advisory Board 
Member) 

● University of Auckland Māori Alumni (Trustee and 
Chair of Executive Committee)   

 

 
 

Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 2 Board 24 Nov (Public) - Register of Interests

6



November 2021 

 2021 

 

  

 

 
 

Month Shareholder Accountability Operations and 
Business Planning 

Strategy and Business Focus Board and Committee Dates 

Jul-21  Public Board meeting to consider 
shareholder feedback on SOI 

 Draft 2021 -2024 SOI 

 Financial reporting for the year 
ended 30 June 2020 

 Q4 Risk Report to Council 

 CEO Report 
 

 

  Risk Committee - 26 July  

 Destination Committee - 20 July 

 Board Meeting - 28 July 

Aug-21  Q4 Performance Report 

 

 CEO Report 

 

 Joint meeting with Destination Committee 

 Cyber Security and Risk 

 Destination Committee - 25 Aug 

 Board Meeting - 25 Aug 

Sep-21  Trust Annual Report 

 CCO Oversight Committee meeting 
– 21 Sep (Quarter 4 and Annual 
Reports) 

 

 CEO Report 

 

  Risk Committee – 13 Sep 

 Destination Committee - 21 Sep 

 Board Meeting – 24 Sep 

 Board Meeting - 29 Sep 

Oct-21  Q1 Performance Report 
 

 

 CEO Report 

 

 Board Meeting Strategic Focus:  
Cultural Institutions 

 Māori Outcomes Plan 

 COVID-19 Environment 

 Destination Committee - 19 Oct 

 Board Meeting - 27 Oct 

Nov-21  Public Board meeting to SOI 
performance for Year Ended 30 
June 2021 

 Company Annual Report 

 Q1 Risk Report to Council 

 Joint meeting with Destination 
Committee 

 

 CEO Report 
 

 Mana Whenua Kaitiaki Forum Meeting 
& Lunch (2 Nov) 

 CCO Oversight Committee Visit  
(8 Nov) 
  

 Destination Committee - 24 Nov 

 Risk Committee 3 Nov 

 Board Meeting 12 Nov  

 Board Meeting - 24 Nov 

Dec-21   CEO Report 

 

  No Board Meeting 

 
 
 
 

Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 2 Board 24 Nov (Public) - Register of Interests

7



November 2021 

 2021 

 

  

 

 

Month Shareholder Accountability Operations and 
Business Planning 

  Strategy and Business Focus                                                                    Board and Committee Dates 

Jan-22   CEO Report 

 

 Board Meeting Strategic Focus: Business & 
Investment Attraction 

 Destination Committee 

 Board Meeting 

 Director Appointments -Committee Induction 
and Applications 

Feb-22  Financial reporting for the ½ Year 
ended 31 December 2021 

 Q2 Performance Report to Council 

 Q2 Risk Report to Council 

 Annual Plan FY22/23 

 CEO Report 
 

 

 Board Strategy Day 

 Joint meeting with Destination 
Committee 

 
 

 Risk Committee (½Y Acts) 

 Board Meeting (½Y Acts.) 

 Destination Committee  

 Board Meeting  

Mar-22  Draft 2022 -2025 Statement of 
Intent 
 

 CEO Report 
 

  Destination Committee  

 Board Meeting 

 

Apr-22  Q3 Performance Report to Council 

 Q3 Risk Report to Council 
 

 CEO Report 
 

  Risk Committee 

 Destination Committee  

 Board Meeting    

May-22   CEO Report 

 Annual Insurance 
Renewal 

 Audit NZ 
Engagement and 
Fees FY22-24 
 

 

 

 Joint meeting with Destination 
Committee 

 Destination Committee  

 Board Meeting   

 Director Appointments Committee – 
Interviewing 

Jun-22  Recommendation for board 
members for the AWMM and 
MOTAT Boards 

 

 CEO Report   Destination Committee 

 Board Meeting 

 

Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 2 Board 24 Nov (Public) - Register of Interests

8



 

BOARD MEETING 

HELD ON: Wednesday 27 October 2021 at 9.00 a.m. 

AT: Remote Meeting (Teams)  

PRESENT: Mark Franklin   Chair 

Jennah Wootten Deputy Chair 
Fabian Partigliani 
Jen Rolfe 
Carol Cheng 
Evan Davies 
Dan Walker 
Hinurewa te Hau 
Alastair Carruthers 

APOLOGIES: Cr Richard Hills 

ATTENDED:  Cr John Watson  Auckland Council via Teams (Items 1 - 4) 
Sarah Johnson-Smith Principal Advisor, Council CCO Gov. (Items 1 – 4) 

Executive Team Nick Hill Chief Executive, Pam Ford Investment & 
Industry, Heather Harris Cultural Organisations, 
Helen te Hira Māori Outcomes, Robbie Macrae Arts, 
Entertainment & Events, Mandy Kennedy Chief 
Digital Officer Lynn Johnson Chief People Officer, 
Brian Monk Chief Financial Officer, Mark Shepherd 
Change & Transformation, Shelley Watson Marketing 
and Communication 

   
Tim Kingsley-Smith Company Secretary & Legal Counsel 

 

1. AGENDA AND APOLOGIES

The Board noted that Hinu te Hau would be joining later in the meeting.

The Chair noted that it was Evan Davies last Board meeting and thanked Evan for his years of service
on the ATEED and Auckland Unlimited Boards. Evan thanked the Chair, Board and Management and
wished the organisation all the best for the future.

2. CONFIDENTIAL MINUTES 25 AUGUST 2021, PUBLIC MINUTES 25 AUGUST 2021 AND ACTION
TRACKER

The Board requested that the summary referred to in Action Point 7 be circulated to the whole Board.

The Board:

1. Approved the 25 August 2021 Confidential and Public Minutes as an accurate record of the
meeting and

2. Noted the Action Tracker.

S7(2)(a) LGOIMA 1987

Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 3 Board 24 Nov (Public) - 27 October Minutes

9



Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 3 Board 24 Nov (Public) - 27 October Minutes

10



 

 
  

•

•

•         

•

The Board noted the update.  

Lynn Johnson left the meeting. Helen te Hira and Shelley Watson joined the meeting. 

6. AUCKLAND UNLIMITED MĀORI OUTCOMES PLAN

Helen te Hira spoke to the paper.

• Management noted that Auckland Unlimited’s goal is to put te ao Māori front and centre of
everything that it does. The Māori Outcomes Plan is a dynamic ‘living’ plan that clearly defines
what the organisation is trying to achieve and how the organisation plans to achieve it.

• Management noted that the draft plan has gone to the IMSB and the feedback received was
that it was refreshing to see ownership, accountability and clearly defined roles within the plan.
To build on the plan Management now wants to see issues and opportunities discussed by
Rangatira. While normal governance measures are applicable, forming strong person to person
relationships is the best way to ensure that the organisation receives connected and timely
feedback.

• The Board noted that the launch of the plan is a key opportunity for the whole organisation, and
it is important that the Board plays its part. The Board requested that a programme of te ao
Māori and cultural competency upskilling and training sessions be organised for the Board.

• The Board suggested some minor amendments to the Māori Outcomes Plan which
Management agreed to incorporate.

• The Board and Management discussed Auckland Unlimited’s role as an employer of Māori.
Management agreed that the organisation has an obligation to build the capability of Māori and
support Māori to participate in the life of the organisation.

• The Board noted that the launch of the Māori Outcomes Plans provides an exciting sense of
starting something new, but if the Plan is to be successful, it will be vital for Auckland Unlimited
to ‘live’ its Māori Outcomes Plan throughout all its work and activities.

S(7)(f)(i),(g) LGOIMA 1987

Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 3 Board 24 Nov (Public) - 27 October Minutes

11



Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 3 Board 24 Nov (Public) - 27 October Minutes

12



Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 3 Board 24 Nov (Public) - 27 October Minutes

13



Auckland® Ell.��.: 
.Unlimited �!�

An Auckland Council Organisation 

2. Delegated authority to the CEO to execute the contract.

Mark Shepherd joined the meeting. 

13. TRANSFORMATION PLAN

Mark Shepherd presented to the Board .

• 

• 

• 

The Board noted the Transformation Plan update. 

Mark Shepherd left the meeting. Pam Fordjoined the meeting. 

14. AUCKLAND STUDIO NETWORK AND SCREEN ATTRACTION

Pam Ford spoke to the paper and presented a video to the Board.

S(7)(f)(i) LGOIMA 1987 

• Management noted that the team has worked closely with Government on making MIQ spots
available for key members of some current productions to ensure they can go ahead as
planned, and also on the creation of a new MIQ sub-category for productions to help attract
new projects to Auckland.

• Management updated the Board on the Auckland screen pipeline

• 

• 

S(7)(f)(i),(h),(i) LGOIMA 1987 

The Board noted the Auckland Studio Network and screen attraction update. 

Pam Ford left the meeting. 

15. BOARD EVALUATION

The Chair noted that the Auckland Unlimited Board will shortly need to run an external Board evaluation .

• 

S(7)(f)(i) LGOIMA 1987 

Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 3 Board 24 Nov (Public) - 27 October Minutes

14



Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 3 Board 24 Nov (Public) - 27 October Minutes

15



aucklandunlimited.com

Auckland Unlimited
2020-21 in Review

For the year ending 30 June 2021                     

Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 4 Board 24 Nov (Public) - SOI Performance

16



aucklandunlimited.com

Auckland Unlimited 
Annual Highlights 

• ATEED-RFA Merger to Auckland Unlimited: Enriching 

cultural and economic life in Tāmaki Makaurau.

• 36th America's Cup: successful delivery in challenging 

circumstances.  Global audience.

• Support to SMEs: $19m of NZTE capability and Covid-

19 vouchers allocated.

• Investment attraction: $438.7m into Auckland 

including screen attraction.

• Auckland's Future, Now: August 2020 and May 2021. 

Collaborating with business on Auckland’s recovery.

• Aotea Centre: first significant refurbishment in 30 

years – ongoing.

• Toi Tū Toi Ora: largest exhibition in Art Gallery history 

with record breaking attendance.

• NZ Maritime Museum: Edmiston Gallery refurbishment 

and online collection portal.

• Auckland Zoo: Orangutans accessed their high canopy 

aerial pathways. Tiger habitat under construction.

Click to add text

Click to add text

Click to add text

Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 4 Board 24 Nov (Public) - SOI Performance

17



aucklandunlimited.com

Auckland Unlimited
Year End Financial Performance

The $27.2m favourable variance 

reflects the receipt of unbudgeted 

grants, delayed programmes 

expenditure and cost reductions

The capital programme is below budget 

due to COVID-19 delays

Year end  

Actual ($m)

Year end       

Budget ($m)

Actual vs 

Budget ($m)

Capital delivery 46.4 50.3 (3.9)

Direct revenue 81.7 66.4 15.3

Direct  expenditure 168.5 180.4 11.9

Net direct expenditure 86.8 114.0 27.2

Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 4 Board 24 Nov (Public) - SOI Performance

18



aucklandunlimited.com

Auckland Unlimited 
KPI Performance Summary

Across 22 KPIs

• 17 have been met

• 5 have not been met

Highlights:

• 7,357 businesses supported (665 Māori businesses)

• NPS of Trust audiences +53 against a target of +20

• 127 programmes contributing to visibility and 

presence of Māori

• 77% diversion of landfill waste across delivered 

events

Five KPIs not met, all as a result of Covid:

• Cancelled or postponed events

• Reduced visitation due to lockdowns

• Impact on construction activity

Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 4 Board 24 Nov (Public) - SOI Performance

19



aucklandunlimited.com

Key Performance Indicators

Key performance indicators Annual result

(2019/2020)

Annual result

(2020/2021)

Annual target

(2020/2021)

Status

The number of people who experience Regional Facilities Auckland's arts, environment and 

sports venues and events

2,790,600 1,860,976 2,400,000 Not met

The net promoter score for Auckland Unlimited’s audiences and participants 45 53 20 Met

Percentage of Auckland residents surveyed who consider that Auckland Unlimited 

programmes, events and exhibition enrich their lives

73% 75% 70% Met

Number of people experiencing Auckland Unlimited’s free or subsidised 

programmes, events and exhibitions

Not measured 1,169,748 Baseline to be set Met

Number of people who experience Auckland Unlimited’s outreach programmes Not measured 1,808 Baseline to be set Met

Auckland Unlimited website and social media following (number of visits/followers) Not measured 3,140,297 Baseline to be set Met

Number of programmes contributing to the visibility and presence of Māori in 

Auckland, Tāmaki Makaurau

44 127 18 Met

Number of school children who attend Auckland Unlimited’s schools programmes Not measured 103,995 Baseline to be set Met

Value of capital improvements to Auckland Unlimited venues $75.9m $48.0m $50.3m Not met

Number of staff hours on conservation activities at Auckland Art Gallery, Auckland Zoo and 

NZMM

Not measured 18,106 Baseline to be set Met

Percentage of operating costs funded through non-rates revenues 52% 50% 42% Met

Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 4 Board 24 Nov (Public) - SOI Performance

20



aucklandunlimited.com

Key Performance Indicators (continued)

Key performance indicators Annual result

(2019/2020)

Annual result

(2020/2021)

Annual target

(2020/2021)

Status

Value of central government investment into Auckland facilitated by Auckland Unlimited Not measured $86.8m $20m Met

Attributable value of private sector investment secured over the year $447.4m $438.7m $100m Met

The contribution to regional GDP from major events and business events attracted 

or supported (LTP measure)

$33.7m $14.3m $66.5m - original

$25m - revised

Not met

Number of businesses that have been through an Auckland Unlimited programme or 

benefited from an Auckland Unlimited intervention

4,315 7,162 3,000 Met

Customer satisfaction of customers, partners and stakeholders who have interacted with 

Auckland Unlimited

95% 88% 85% Met

Number of visitor nights resulting from an Auckland Unlimited intervention (LTP measure) 244,249 99,037 435,000 – original

125,000 - revised

Not met

Uptake of Auckland Play-Book and associated brand assets from aucklandnz.com brand 

hub

6,313 14,562 Baseline to be set Met

Number of Māori businesses that have been through an Auckland Unlimited programme 

or benefitted from an Auckland Unlimited intervention

333 604 120 Met

Auckland Unlimited delivered events (Diwali, Lantern, Pasifika and Tāmaki Herenga Waka 

Festivals)

• Diversion of landfill waste

• No. events achieve Carbon Zero

76%

Not measured

77%

0/4

70%

1/4

Met

Not met

Carbon emission reductions (year-on-year % change) Not measured 10.8% Baseline to be set Met

Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 4 Board 24 Nov (Public) - SOI Performance

21



aucklandunlimited.com

Auckland Unlimited 
Annual Reports

Click to add text

Click to add text

Click to add text

The final Regional Facilities 

Auckland Annual Report for the 

period ending 30 June 2021 has 

been published and is available on 

the Auckland Unlimited website 

here:

https://aucklandunlimited.com/au

l-annual-reports

The final Auckland Unlimited 

Limited Annual Report for the 

period ending 30 June 2021 will 

also be available on the Auckland 

Unlimited website shortly.

Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 4 Board 24 Nov (Public) - SOI Performance

22

https://aucklandunlimited.com/aul-annual-reports


Ngā mihi
Thank you

Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 4 Board 24 Nov (Public) - SOI Performance

23



Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 5 Board 24 Nov (Public) - CE Report

24



Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 5 Board 24 Nov (Public) - CE Report

25



Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 5 Board 24 Nov (Public) - CE Report

26



Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 5 Board 24 Nov (Public) - CE Report

27



Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 5 Board 24 Nov (Public) - CE Report

28



Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 5 Board 24 Nov (Public) - CE Report

29



Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 5 Board 24 Nov (Public) - CE Report

30



Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 5 Board 24 Nov (Public) - CE Report

31



Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 5 Board 24 Nov (Public) - CE Report

32



Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 5 Board 24 Nov (Public) - CE Report

33



Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 5 Board 24 Nov (Public) - CE Report

34



Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 5 Board 24 Nov (Public) - CE Report

35



Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 5 Board 24 Nov (Public) - CE Report

36



Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 5 Board 24 Nov (Public) - CE Report

37



Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 5 Board 24 Nov (Public) - CE Report

38



Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 5 Board 24 Nov (Public) - CE Report

39



 

Auckland Unlimited – Financials 

For the period ending 31 October 2021 

Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 5 Board 24 Nov (Public) - CE Report

40



Consolidated Auckland Unlimited Financials 

 

 Direct operating performance 
 

Financial Commentary 

 

($ million)  FY21 FY22 YTD FY22  A: The favourable variance is due to changes in the timing of 
planned expenditure in response to the lockdown driven adverse 
revenue result and ongoing uncertainties re future revenues. 

B: Direct Revenue is adverse due to a reduction in visitor and event 
revenues resulting from the COVID lockdowns. Wage subsidy 
receipts in the Trust lead a favourable grants and subsidies result. 

C: Direct expenditure is favourable due to, changes in programme 
timing as a result of Trans-Tasman border restrictions and 
resurgence of COVID domestically, delays in implementation of the 
organisational design/target operating model and further cost 
controls during lockdown. 

D: The capital programme is below budget with significant 
programmes in the planning stage and the COVID lockdown 
stopping work at Level 4 and operational constraints impacting in 
Level 3. 

 

Outlook: 

Covid lockdowns will continue to have further revenue impact over 
the months to come as Auckland moves through the Level 3 phases 
and into the traffic light system where impacts will continue to be 
felt. Cost controls will partially mitigate revenue impacts.  
 
We continue to assess the implications of the phases of Level 3 on 
Auckland Unlimited and are deep into planning for the COVID 
traffic light system requirements ahead of the upcoming 
implementation. 
 
The budget anticipated a fully open Trans-Tasman border from 
January 2022. 
 
Due to the border uncertainty a major tenant of Mt Smart Stadium 
has published their intent to base themselves in Queensland which 
will impact on stadiums revenue, additionally a significant New 
Zealand artist has postponed their Australasian concert tour which 
had included Western Springs Stadium. 
 
FY22 will see the merger of Auckland Unlimited progressing further 
as the optimal structures are implemented.  

 Notes Actual Actual 
Adjusted 

Budget 
Variance 

SOI 
Budget 

 

        

Net direct expenditure A 86.9 33.6 41.5 7.9 107.8  

        

Direct revenue B 81.7 23.1 27.0 (3.9) 88.0  

Fees & user charges  24.3 5.0 10.5 (5.5) 39.5  

Operating grants and subsidies  27.1 9.1 5.9 3.2 16.8  

Other direct revenue  30.3 9.0 10.6 (1.6) 31.7  

        

Direct expenditure C 168.6 56.7 68.5 11.8 195.8  

Employee benefits  75.3 28.2 28.3 0.1 80.8  

Grants, contributions & sponsorship     9.3 2.2 3.9 1.7 
 

12.6  

Other direct expenditure  84.0 26.3 36.3 10.0 102.4  

        

Other key operating lines        

AC operating funding  96.0 38.6 41.5 2.9 107.8  

AC capital funding D 46.4 10.1 21.5 11.4 56.7  

Working Capital Fund repayment  - (0.2) 0.0 (0.2) 0.0  

Capital Grants paid to RFA Partners  1.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0  

Capital Contributions  0.0 0.2 0.0 0.2 0.0  

Depreciation  39.0 12.7 15.0 2.3 45.7  

Donated Artworks 
 

 2.2 
 

0.3 
 

0.0 
 

0.3 
 

0.0 
 

 

Net interest revenue (expense)  0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 (0.1)  

 

Public Board Pack - 24 November 2021 - 5 Board 24 Nov (Public) - CE Report

41


	1 Board 24 Nov (Public) - Agenda
	2 Board 24 Nov (Public) - Register of Interests
	2.1 Board 24 Nov (Public) - Rolling 12 Month Calendar

	3 Board 24 Nov (Public) - 27 October Minutes
	4 Board 24 Nov (Public) - SOI Performance
	5 Board 24 Nov (Public) - CE Report
	5.1 Board 24 Nov (Public) - Finance Report


